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September 20, 2018 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

IFB Y18-1147-AV 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT  

TRIMBLE PARK AND TANGERINE PARK 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions, and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents, Additions are 
indicated by underlining and deletions via strikethrough.  

 

A. Opening date remains unchanged, Tuesday, October 2, 2018 at 2:00 PM.  
 
B. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

 
1. Question: On this bid the tree trimming service is part of our monthly exterior service 

instead of having a separate line item for such work correct? 
Answer: Tree services are part of the monthly unit cost. 
 

2. Question: What is the estimated number of trees that need to be trimmed at Trimble 
and Tangerine? 
Answer: It is the vendor’s responsibility to measure the site and count the trees. 
 

3. Question: For pest control, are we required each week to complete treatment of ants 
and spray the buildings/bathrooms for pests such as spiders, roaches, etc. or is it as 
needed? 
Answer: The interior of the buildings are not part of this contract. This contract is for 
exterior landscape maintenance. 
 

4. Question: When is it anticipated the awarded vendor will begin servicing the 
properties? 
 
Answer: The tentative start date is November 1st. 
 

5. Question: What was the previous contract? 

Answer: The previous contract is Y13-1081 and may be found at the following link: 
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp 

 

 
 
 

http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp
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A. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 

a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing that 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned no later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid.  
 

b. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same.  
 

c. Receipt acknowledge by: 
 

 

________________________________  ____________________ 
Authorized Signature     Date 
 
_________________________________ 
Title 
 
_________________________________ 
Name of firm   


